
LARGE FORMAT 
EXHIBIT HAS 

BEEN REMOVED 
AND IS LOCATED 
IN THE NEXT FILE 





Sl Q^aso Qlaiural 

( b l <0=Paso, ffexas 79999 

May 26, 1972 

Atlantic-Richfield Company 
P. 0. Box 1610 
Midland, Texas 

Attention: M r . K. W. Hi l l 

Re: G-O-R L imi t 
Justice Tubb Drinkard Gas Pool 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

This letter is in response to your letter dated May 25j, 1972 concerning 
your plans to request the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission to 
increase the Gas-Oil-Ratio l i m i t f rom 2000:1 to 6000|:1 in the above 
reference f i e ld . 

Please be advised that El Paso Natural Gas Company lis able and wil l ing 
to take the estimated 800 MCF of gas per day for processing and has no 
objections to your request. 

Yours Very t ruly , 

F 
Gas 

Woodruff ,/Dir"e"ctor 
Proration Operation 

FNW:vap 


